STATE OF
COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Re: Phone number update
1 message

Environment-Inc <Environment-inc@outdrs.net> Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 10:11 AM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,
Sorry for the mix up. Here is the revised page 3 of the application form with the corrected phone number for Jeff Reeves (970-520-6317).

Thanks for letting me know.

Steve

Steve O'Brian

Environment, Inc.

7985 Vance Dr., #205A
Arvada, CO 80003

(303) 423-7297

(303) 423-7599 Fax
Environment-inc@outdrs.net

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this message from
all media and notify me immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.

----- Original Message -----

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock

To: Stevan O'Brian

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:01 AM
Subject: Phone number update

Steve,

The phone number for the inspection contact at the Barkley Pit, M-2020-053, is incorrect.

Currently, the application has Jeff Reeves, 970-522-6317.

Can you please submit an updated page 3 of the application form with the corrected phone number?
Thanks,

Brock

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
P 720.774.0040 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

@ COLORADO
E A4
Department of Natural Resources
brock.bowles@state.co.us | https://www.colorado.gov/drms
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11. Correspondence Information:

APPLICANT/OPERATOR (name, address, and phone of name to be used on permit)

Contact's Name: Joseph A. McBride Title: Chairman - Board of County Commissioners
Company Name: Logan County
Street/P.O. Box: 315 Main Street, Suite 2 P.O. Box:
City: Sterling
State: CO Zip Code: 80751
Telephone Number: (970 ) - 522-0880
Fax Number: (970 ) - 522-4018
PERMITTING CONTACT (if different from applicant/operator above)
Contact's Name: Steve O'Brian Title: President
Company Name: Environment, Inc
Street/P.O. Box: 7985 Vance Dr. #205A P.O. Box:
City: Arvada
State: Cco Zip Code: 80003
Telephone Number: (303 ) - 423-7297
Fax Number: (303 ) - 423-7599
INSPECTION CONTACT
Contact's Name: Jeff Reeves Title: Road Superintendent
Company Name: Logan County
Street/P.O. Box: 12603 CR 33 P.O. Box:
City: Sterling
State: (6]0) Zip Code: 80751
Telephone Number: (970 ) - 520-6317
Fax Number: ( ) -
CC: STATE OR FEDERAL LANDOWNER (if any)
Agency:
Street:
City:
State: Zip Code:
Telephone Number:  ( ) -
CC: STATE OR FEDERAL LANDOWNER (if any)
Agency:
Street:
City:
State: Zip Code:

Telephone Number:  ( ) -




